



Appraisers Canada Inc.

Real Estate Appraisers & Advisory Services

120 Newkirk Road, Unit 26
Richmond Hill, Ontario L4C 9S7
Telephone: (905) 884-5499
Fax: (905) 884-4089

Toll Free: 1 (800) 665-1114
e-mail: appraise@appraiserscanada.com

ACCOUNTING / HEAD OFFICE
Box 648, Barrie, Ontario L4M 4V1
Telephone: (705) 726-4651
Fax: (705) 726-1366



David Brewer

AACI, P.App, PLE, B.Comm, PGCV

Senior Appraiser

David has a career that spans more than 28 years in the Real Estate and Appraisal Industry. This experience allows him to assist his clients in a variety of appraisal assignments throughout South Central Ontario. David has been with Appraisers Canada since 1989. David is an active member of the Appraisal Institute of Canada and both the Ontario Real Estate Association and the Canadian Real Estate Association.

MEMBER

- Appraisal Institute of Canada
- Association of Ontario Land Economists
- Canadian Real Estate Association
- Ontario Real Estate Association
- Barrie and District Association of Realtors
- Associated Environmental Site Assessors of Canada, CESA Designation (Former)

EDUCATION

- University of Guelph – B.Comm
Honours Bachelor of Commerce Degree
Housing and Real Estate Management Major
- University of British Columbia – PGCV
Post Graduate Certificate
Real Property Valuation
- Ontario Real Estate Association
Phase I, Phase II, Phase III
Real Property Law
Principles of Appraisal
Mortgage Financing
- Appraisal Institute of Canada
Land Resource Economics
Micro and Macro Economics
Intro. to Accounting
Real Estate Appraisal Mathematics
Real Estate Appraisal - Basic Theory

EMPLOYMENT

- 1989 – Present:
Appraisers Canada Inc.
Real Estate Appraiser/Consultant
- 1996 – Present:
Real Estate Sales Representative
- 1996 – 2008:
Envirocanada Inc.
Certified Environmental Site Assessor